Maryville, Tennessee September 6, 2022 7:00 P.M.

REGULAR MEETING

The Maryville City Council convened for a regular business meeting on September 6, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. at the Maryville Municipal Center when the following members were present: Mayor Andy White presiding, Councilmembers Sarah Herron, Fred Metz, Drew Miles, and Tommy Hunt. Also present were City Manager Greg McClain, City Recorder Sherri Phillips, and City Attorney Melanie Davis. The Mayor declared a quorum to be present.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilmember Hunt and seconded by Councilmember Herron to approve the minutes from the August 2, 2022, Council Meeting. On roll call the vote was unanimous.

THEREUPON, THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS WERE HAD AND ENTERED OF RECORD TO-WIT:

Thereupon, the following captioned ordinance was presented, considered, and placed for passage on first reading:

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 4 OF TITLE 21 OF THE MARYVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE, PERTAINING TO BOATING AND SWIMMING IN CITY WATERWAYS.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilmember Metz and seconded by Councilmember Herron that said ordinance be passed on first reading. After some discussion, it was moved by Councilmember Hunt and seconded by Councilmember Miles to amend said ordinance updating Section 1, Title 21, §407 <u>Swimming prohibited</u>, to read as follows: "It shall be unlawful to wade or swim in Greenbelt Lake and unlawful to swim in Pistol Creek; provided, however, the City Manager or the City Manager's designee may waive all or part of this section for maintenance activities." On roll call the vote relating to the amendment was unanimous and additionally, the roll call vote to pass said ordinance on first reading was also unanimous. The Mayor declared that said ordinance had passed on first reading.

Thereupon, the following resolution was presented, considered, and placed for

adoption:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SPECIAL EVENT "LONG TABLE COMMUNITY DINNER" TO BE HELD FROM 5:30 PM TO 8:30 PM, OCTOBER 13, 2022.

498

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilmember Herron and seconded by Councilmember Miles that said resolution be adopted. On roll call the vote was unanimous. The Mayor declared that said resolution had been adopted. The resolution was signed by the Mayor and City Recorder. The Mayor ordered said resolution numbered 2022-17 and recorded in the Resolution Book of the City.

Thereupon, the following resolution was presented, considered, and placed for adoption:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SPECIAL EVENT "DOWNTOWN HOG RALLY" TO BE HELD FROM 5PM - 11 PM, SEPTEMBER 29, 2022.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilmember Metz and seconded by Councilmember Miles that said resolution be adopted. On roll call the vote was unanimous. The Mayor declared that said resolution had been adopted. The resolution was signed by the Mayor and City Recorder. The Mayor ordered said resolution numbered 2022-18 and recorded in the Resolution Book of the City.

Thereupon, there being no further business, the Mayor adjourned the meeting until the next scheduled meeting unless sooner called by the Mayor or as otherwise provided by law.

Attest: Philips City Recorder

MINUTES CITY OF MARYVILLE BEER BOARD September 6, 2022

The Beer Board of the City of Maryville (City Council) met for a called meeting on September 6, 2022, at 6:58 P.M. with the following members present: Mayor Andy White presiding, Councilmembers Sarah Herron, Tommy Hunt, Drew Miles, and Fred Metz. Also present were City Manager Greg McClain, City Recorder Sherri Phillips, and City Attorney Melanie Davis. The Mayor declared a quorum to be present.

Thereupon, a motion was considered to grant an on/off beer premise permit to Cress Family Restaurants, LLC, d/b/a Craven Wings, 144 Foothills Mall, Maryville, Tennessee 37801. It was moved by Councilman Metz and seconded by Councilman Herron to grant said permit. On roll call the vote was unanimous. Thereupon, the Mayor declared that said motion carried and ordered said permit number 1352 issued.

Thereupon, a motion was considered to grant an on-premises permit to Rachel Talley, David Micah Talley and Tina Hefner, d/b/a Diamond Jack, LLC, 211 W. Broadway Avenue, Maryville, Tennessee 37801. It was moved by Councilmember Herron and seconded by Councilmember Miles to grant said permit. On roll call the vote was unanimous. Thereupon, the Mayor declared that said motion carried and ordered said permit number 1353 issued.

Thereupon, there being no further business, the Mayor adjourned the meeting until the next scheduled meeting unless sooner called by the Mayor or as otherwise provided by law.

later

MAYOR

hillia

CITY RECORDER